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JON S. CORZINE  LUCILLE E. DAVY 
     Governor                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Commissioner 

     
 June 28, 2007 

 
 
TO: Directors, Private Schools for Students with Disabilities 
  
FROM: Katherine P. Attwood, Assistant Commissioner 

Division of Finance  
  
SUBJECT: Annual Information – Fiscal Year 2007-2008 – Private Schools for Students with 

Disabilities – Prescribed Financial Report 
 
 

Attached please find a copy of the 2007-2008 Prescribed Financial Report for private 
schools for students with disabilities.  Please forward this information to the appropriate personnel in 
the school’s administrative offices including the school business manager and bookkeeper(s).   
 
KPA:JV/G:\Elise\Annual Information\2007-2008\2007-2008 Financial Report Memo.doc 

Attachments 
c: Willa Spicer  

Barbara Gantwerk 
William King 
Donna Arons  
Beth Brooks 
Robert J. Cicchino 
Roberta Wohle   
Cecelia Downey 
Lisa McCormick 
Judy Vazquez 
Jim Verner 
Elise Sadler-Williams 
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